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Re: FOIA Request Form [#8]

Leigh Espey
Sat 4/22/2023 10:43 AM

o

Cc:Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Good morning, |l

| apologize for the late response, but pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 13-2-701 et seq we are
prohibited from disclosing the requested information.

Please, let us know if you have any questions.

| hope you have a great weekend!

Leigh Espey
Library Manager

Phone: (501) 778-4766 xt 1002
Email: LeighE@SalineCountyLibrary.org
Rewvite fradition. | Address: 1800 Smithers Dr. Benton, AR 72015

f o

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 8:14 PM

To: Leigh Espey <leighe@salinecountylibrary.org>; Patty Hector <pattyh@salinecountylibrary.org>
Subject: FOIA Request Form [#8]

Name *

- F
No

Are you currently incarcerated? *

Email Address *

Phone Number *

Request Type * Personnel Information

1of2 6/22/2023. 3:28 PM



Firefox

2 of 2

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AQMkADEOMzJIOTcOLTRIO...

Describe the requested information (be | WOULD LIKE TO FIND OUT IF THE BELOW NAMED INDIVIDUALS

as specific as possible so that we can HAVE ACTIVE SALINE COUNTY LIBRARY CARDS, AND IF SO, THE
provide documents promptly) * DATE OF THE FIRST AND LAST TIME IT WAS USED TO CHECK OUT
A BOOK.

MATT BRUMLEY
ANGELA GRAY
SCOTT GRAY
ALLISON GRAY
STEPHANIE DUKE
JENNIFER LANCASTER
PAT BISBEE

EVERETTE HATCHER
CARLTON BILLINGSLY
BARBARA HOWELL
JUSTIN RUE

RICK BELLINGER
JOSH CURTIS

ED ALBARES

CJ ENGEL

JIM WHITLEY

CLINT CHISM

JR WALTERS

KEITH KECK

How do you want the documents e Email
delivered? *

This email was sent from outside the organization.
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